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From: Rachael Panter! GRO - -

Sent: Mon 04/02/2013 12:05:51 PM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GIB GRo 

Cc: martin smith l._._._._._._._._._._._._._.W.GRo _._._._._._._._._.__._._._._.1; 'Jarnail A 
Singh' _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO_._._ -_- 

Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Gareth 

Tb anank you for your  CO ate nit. ! your so mrn.ents C the sheo DC" DCC ap ore cia te that the; e ; re on 1 spec, nc olF me nts of the 

DC;S that you can com ment tint or: 

M" c ( O c•O rig u Martin Sm ith I`+ Sterich op a "(memOon tomn.orrow to@ hi t,use sin l ng wh Oh the ios.ue u. dimesVE wti. be di cu.s~e 

w(i '1 t ( ii ,d !.0 G,f  I i . r:~:lY ~F, a 1:: 'sf i ~ 
,i..,; 5 ;',j 1} u,'J,i ~f ( f; a, .,(;4 ki( 0 P <;  I( i .C; il.':~ , i, ,fd: E:i, is!,r i:`,:, .}`

defence  krill come to the fore,. 

\N, va,III be in a  b :er porches a ftrmr the rren :or: to ad 5'(e you as to w .P i"";PI or o ,/(,jr further erits re, {.,ended in ani.ir 

report. 

Thank you for your assistance, I will be in touch. 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 01 February 2013 09:43 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

Attached is my initial response to the Defence Case Statement you sent roe, 

I do}n't think "here s anything in it that cot d be .added to the statem ent (but you nay disagree). I also note that this 
is dated August 2012 and so was produced some time before my Statement. Is there any later statement i neec. to 

look at? 

As I said yesterday, VP e out of the Office al l of , ,ex``. w ?et;, bit rriav pick  up eri Eal > in the evenings, so won 1t be abie 

to do much more until the 11t" Feb. 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tei: 

GR 
Internal:; 

GRO l Mobile:  __  _._._._._._._. eternal:;._._._._._._._._._._ 
email L _ _.Ro
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\Neb: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

f in 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter  GRO T 
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:13 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 

The week of the 11th Feb gin, it be f ine for Is haci. Both V Vv! e and Pate! are etl il '. ste;d for the d., es that you have 
referred  to in your email. 

i ii aS.k racy :ofeq.ue Andy .io y to ISO y')U K.nr w whet was said in t' e Grant Alien as doors"t. have SOar rformation to 
ut he al- u -d ie fu . ur, tl at. I v,, iii . t .ul, k :rut if there neon coo r J .-,> tt. d ie t .r t 0a ,s tstt t you have 

0 vkiKG repei.B on.. 

~.i,a j
! : r€ t ~tU(J for your d si 1t ~c.~u'~, i off it touch. 

ire(+ k , ,r':.:1s 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI I GRO 

Sent: 31 January 2013 17:01
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Boic; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

I'm fine thanks. Hope you are too. 

Thanks  for tire update, I'll make a note of the dates. problemwith

I'l l have a loot(at the ish pi ,tuff and get back to you. When do ot_ need anything? I'm tied up aN of next week so 
may not be able to get anything formalised until the Week of 11" Feb. Is that OK 

Wh. t exactly was the conclusIon of the Bra nt Al en. case? I Was particuularly concerned about his al legations regarding 
F 

the problems C use due to re'urbishC7 _nt and corn. 1i  issLuF > being tine reason for som..a of his losses. `A/ ,s ~ ny hies ~Ir~ t t. ,. 

said pubhcal 'J about any of that? We were quits concerned that  this m ight set a precedent. 

I also have PateH penci l leci in for week of 7.5/2 and Kim Wylie for week of 4cr March. Are these sti l l on 
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Rtegards 

(c,re-pit 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Busnnes s Ag plications Architect 
Post f`at rt +: r:ount 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell.  Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Tel: 

GRO 
interna i

Mobile: Interna' ' GRO RR  O
email: i GRO 
Web: htfp:%luk.ftajitsu.com 

rfJjfl1n] 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT . r 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter 1 GRO _._.-._._.-._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._.-._._.-._._.-.-._.-._._..._. 
Sent: 31 January 2013 16:05 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: Horizon cases 

re : h 

ti are well. Just to let youknow where we are with a couple of cases. 

'r>rrt: Alen - this case has concluded now so you will not need to attend. 

— L l ,, . la . } F.. f~ ,:~(.~..¢ ~`r €,.,I .L I F ty

p

i.,Yl S t1w, €,. e 3\.~a. [ce fi I i(i.lf r €iil

Efi~e i ikse udlk`e.L, < i , 1 'A 'i"ie eE 1 / a,  4l  (,I ke":t" ", t. €a l + `if t[ M

h ti 1al 1s ft de i' ' . 3 '+ u , i[ays. `. `Le` s.' a rU c1

w ill )e ;needed to at F c( fQ ., [ ..ri`v :Fur position wt'. i :r ;'o i. 

}.i F r:. s er has asked if i } o IC rear. t(e .)  case state L attached tr i,. e a : s o 

hts Oni t + _a, <'"i€rafl melt ip t't }<t.lc We

ts into `w' 3u.r ra^ ya, . so a;?;:it r'< +'i4, is t , e is a 

I have attached a copy of the case summary for your assistance. 

"ef ic'id - This trial I , [fi xI ,d t,ii` o s1  'f4f' 1i 111 t 4c: 11 l

tr, f tC , t` sJ •. l~'e~:se could yo 1l l  l r e  v e s °,,e ;ir nin 

Please -) rio he sfi -a¢ ,; t If r ,t : e .1 i ;: 4 tr' ~r a i .ter
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Rachael Panter 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-._._.- G RO
Direct:; 

'. . . . 
G RO

CartwrightKing 
~ S G L i E t T d S S 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 

www.. artwrightking.co.uk E @Cartwri9htK1n9 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete 
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by 

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 
Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 
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